
From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 29 July 2019 17:14:23
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam,
 
Thank you for your reply and opportunity to submit an oral response but I’d like to refer you
to all our responses so far,
written and email.     We also support all the evidence provided by the Save Stonehenge
campaigners as they are far
more skilled and knowledgeable than we are for representing at such huge applications and
their consequences.
 
Yours sincerely,
Mr. & Mrs. W. J. & S. M. Lodge
 
From: A303 Stonehenge
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 4:47 PM
To: stephanielodge1947@talktalk.net
Subject: RE: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
 
Dear Mr & Mrs Lodge
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The Examining Authority has used discretion to accept your email as an ‘Additional Submission’
to consider your comments as part of its Examination.
 
Your submission has been published here:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010025/TR010025-001413-AS-
Mr.%20&%20Mrs.%20W.%20J.%20&%20S.%20M.%20Lodge.pdf
 
With regards to being unable to attend the hearings scheduled for August, please note there is
provision within the Planning Act 2008 for Interested Parties to provide oral submissions in
writing if they’re unable to attend specific hearings  and give them orally (section 96). If you
wish to provide representations on the matters these hearings are examining (Heritage,
landscape and visual; traffic and transport; water and geology; the draft Development Consent
Order) please ensure you submit them in writing by the close of the Examination (2 October
2019).
 
Kind regards
 
James
 
A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team
 
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate
 
 
 
 
From: stephanielodge1947@talktalk.net <stephanielodge1947@talktalk.net> 
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